

101

**From:** Vonna Ordaz , NRR  
**To:** David Orrik; Glenn Tracy; Jesse Arildsen; Richa... ; NRR  
**Date:** Thu, Jul 27, 2000 3:01 PM  
**Subject:** **Quad Cities Enforcement Package**

As you know, we have already panelled the SDP part of the Quad Cities security issue. I understand that the draft inspection report is in concurrence. Before the report gets issued, we need to have an enforcement panel on the potential violation.

As a result of the 2nd SDP meeting on this issue, the Safeguards Section was going to put together the Enforcement Action Worksheet with the potential violation. Please let me know the status of the worksheet, and if I can answer any questions on what to include.

Region III would like to know if we will be ready to add this to their panel agenda for Thursday, August 3rd around 10am. In order to do so, I would need to provide the RIII enforcement coordinator with the worksheet by 9am on Monday.

Thank you,  
Vonna

want to add The region has requested that we panel the enforcement part of the QC issue on Thursday, August 3rd at 10:00am. Please let me know how the enforcement worksheet is coming along, and if I can be of assistance to you.

Please let mek

**CC:** Doug Coe; Peter Koltay; Terrence Reis; William ...

C/7